
 
 
 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
 
 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
 
 
 

TUESDAY 
 

SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 
 

5:30 P.M. 
 
 

SARAH WINNEMUCCA CONFERENCE 
ROOM 

 
 
 



 
 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
118 EAST HASKELL STREET 

WINNEMUCCA, NEVADA  89445 
 
 
 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday September 24, 2019 
MEETING TIME: 5:30 pm 
MEETING PLACE: Sarah Winnemucca Conference Room 
 Humboldt General Hospital 
 118 E Haskell St, Winnemucca, Nevada 
PLACES POSTED: in Winnemucca, Nevada at: 
 Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E Haskell Street 
 Humboldt County Courthouse, 50 W Fifth Street 
 Winnemucca City Hall, 90 W Fourth Street 
 Humboldt County Library, 85 E Fifth Street 
 United States Post Office, 850 Hanson Street 
 www.hghospital.org https://notice.nv.gov 
PERSON POSTING: Alicia Wogan 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This agenda item is designated to give the general public the opportunity to address the Hospital 
Board. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action. Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
C. MEDICAL STAFF-HOSPITAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS  
 (These agenda items are designated to give the opportunity to report and update the Hospital 

Board on each group or department listed. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under 
this section until it is placed on an agenda for action.) 
1. Medical Staff report – Chief of Staff 
2. Administration report – CEO 

a. Presentation/report from Envision – CEO Scroggins and Dr. Johns 
b. Quarterly Security report – EMS Director 
c. Cerner project report – CFO 
d. CEO report 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 (The Board is expected to review, discuss and take action on this agenda item.) 

1. Board meeting minutes August 27, 2019. 
2. Medical Staff applications for appointments, reappointments, provisional and temporary 

privileges for: Roger Brecheen, M.D., Active Staff-OB/GYN; Lawrence Shank, M.D., Active 
Staff-Orthopedics; Anthony Sciascia, M.D., Active Staff–ER; Eric Stirling, M.D., Active Staff-
ER; Robert Westling, M.D., Active Staff-Family Practice; William Beckman, M.D., Active Staff-
OB/GYN; Rommel Adajar, M.D., Provisional Staff-Internal Medicine; Stephanie Nainani, 
M.D., Provisional Staff-OB/GYN; Andrew Wesely, M.D., Provisional Staff-Pain Management; 
and, Michael Andrews, Provisional Staff-Anesthesiologist. 

  
E. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

(The Board is expected to review, discuss and take action on this agenda item.) 
1. August 2019 financial reports 
2. Warrants disbursed - Monthly expenditures  
 
 
 

JoAnn Casalez - Chairman 
Michelle Miller - Secretary 
Bill Hammargren - Member 
Jennifer Hood - Member 
Gene Hunt - Member 
Ken Tipton - Member-Humboldt 
 County Commissioner 



DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
September 24, 2019 
Page 2 

 
 

F. BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS  
(The agenda items in this section are for discussion and for possible action. The action may 
consist of approval, disapproval, acceptance, rejection, authorization, adoption, review, 
recommendation, referral to staff, or any other action as appropriate. The items may be heard in 
any order and at any time unless a time is specified; two or more items may be combined for 
consideration; an item may be removed from the agenda; or, discussion relating to an item may 
be delayed at any time.) 
1. Hospital Administration-EMS / proposal to purchase eleven new cardiac monitors to replace 

outdated-unsupported cardiac monitors / EMS Director-Administration 
2. Hospital Administration-Radiology / proposal to purchase Carestream interface for Cerner 

project in the amount of $110,000 / CFO-Administration 
3. Hospital Administration-Pharmacy / proposal to purchase casework for pharmacy remodel 

project / Administration-Pharmacy Director 
4. Hospital Administration / proposal to engage the professional services of and enter into an 

agreement with CTA Architects to provide design and other services for the cafeteria remodel 
project / Administration-Owners Representative 

5. Hospital Administration / proposal to engage the professional services of and enter into an 
employment agreement with Subha Rajan, M.D. to provide family practice and obstetrics 
services / Administration 

6. Hospital Administration / proposal to engage the professional services of and enter into an 
independent contractor agreement with Shane Draper, Ltd. to provide podiatry services / 
Administration 
 

G. TRUSTEE COMMENTS-STAFF REPORTS 
(This period is designated for receiving reports, information, department updates, board and 
committee updates and proposals by the board, chief executive officer, chief financial officer, 
human resources director, director of nurses, and other staff upon request.  No action may be 
taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an agenda for action.) 

 
H. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 (This agenda item is designated to give the general public an opportunity to address the Hospital 

Board.  No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action.  Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
Notice:  The Executive Assistant at the Administrator’s Office located at Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E. Haskell 
Street, Winnemucca, Nevada, telephone number 775-623-5222 extension 1123, is the designated person from whom 
a member of the public may request the supporting material for the meeting and the Administrator’s Office is the 
location where the supporting material is available to the public. 

Notice: By law a public body may receive information from legal counsel regarding potential or existing litigation 
involving a matter over which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power and such 
gathering does not constitute a meeting of the public body. 

Notice: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or accommodations at the meeting 
are requested to notify in writing the Executive Assistant at the Administrator’s Office located at Humboldt General 
Hospital, 118 E. Haskell Street, Winnemucca, Nevada 89445, or by telephoning 775-623-5222 extension 1123, at 
least one (1) business day in advance of the meeting. 

 



Jul - Sep 2019
Security Report



Humboldt General Hospital

5

30

15

0

26

10

7

8

101

5

23

18

5

24

9

12

4

100

6

13

15

6

27

9

7

14

97

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Alarm Response

Patient / Staff Assist

Patient / Staff Escort

Combative Patient

Facility Removal

Patient / Legal Standby

Open Doors Found

Suspicious Activity

Total Security Service Responses

Sep Aug July

99

8

WPD Calls For Service

Historical WPD Requests per Quarter

Current Quarter WPD Requests for Service





Humboldt General Hospital 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
September 24, 2019 
Agenda Item C2 

 

 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
Quality Report Summary 

September 2019 

 

Qualitick continues to monitor the Emergency Room satisfaction scores gathered 
at time of service. January through August 2019 is shown on this monitor and 
results represent Satisfied and Very Satisfied responses.  

Qualitick has set their benchmark to reach 25% of all emergency department 
patients or about 150 per month. Year-to-date, the response average is 196.5 per 
month.  

Survey Questions: Year-To-Date Satisfaction Rate – 
Benchmark 93% 

Nursing – How satisfied were you with 
the level of care shown by the nursing 
staff? 

 
99% 

Physician – How satisfied were you 
with level of care shown by your 
Doctor? 

 
95% 

How satisfied were you with the 
explanations and instructions the 
physician gave on what to do when you 
get home? 

 
93% 

Overall, how were you satisfied with 
your visit today? 

 
95% 

Would you recommend our Emergency 
Department, its doctors and staff to 
provide care to family and friends? 

 
97% 

 

 



Month Nursing Physician
Explanation and 

instruction given by 
physician

Overall satisfaction
Willingness to 
recommend

Jan 98% 99% 94% 95% 98%
Feb 99% 92% 92% 94% 96%
Mar 99% 93% 93% 95% 96%
Apr 99% 94% 94% 95% 97%
May 98% 94% 94% 95% 95%
Jun 98% 94% 92% 93% 97%
Jul 100% 94% 92% 95% 96%

Aug 100% 96% 96% 97% 99%
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

98%
99% 99% 99%

98% 98%

100% 100%
99%

92%
93%

94% 94% 94% 94%

96%

94%

92%
93%

94% 94%

92% 92%

96%
95%

94%
95% 95% 95%

93%

95%

97%
98%

96% 96%
97%

95%

97%
96%

99%

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

98%

100%

102%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Patient Satisfaction Survey 
Emergency Room

Nursing Physician Explanation and instruction given by physician Overall satisfaction Willingness to recommend



News and notes from the Humboldt-Cerner Express  Train Stop: August 6-8, 2019|

From Tuesday, August 6, through Thursday, August 8, the Humboldt-Cerner 

Express made its next train stop toward conversion of HGH’s Electronic Health 

Record software system. Super Users and Subject Matter Experts gathered to test 

the new system by following “test patients” as they moved through the hospital’s 

departments and clinics. As always, Cerner consultants were on hand to 

troubleshoot and provide continued guidance. Then, August 13-15, our patient 

accounting department finished up the testing by dropping “bills” for the “test 

patients” that the rest of the staff had worked on the week before.

HUMBOLDT-CERNER
EXPRESS MAKING TRACKS

Integration Testing 1—  

HGH begins tes�ng the system

There are so many unsung heroes in the Cerner 
conversion process, but one group we especially want 
to recognize is Humboldt General Hospital’s dietary 
team. This group has worked so hard and so 
compassionately to deliver lunches, dinners, 
breakfasts and snacks to keep our Super Users and 
Subject Ma�er Experts fueled and, at �mes, to help 
our en�re staff celebrate our progress. These extra 
efforts have been on top of dietary’s already busy 
schedule and we just want them to know how much 
we appreciate all they do!

Congratula�ons!
Some of our staff members have won 
some great prizes as they’ve traveled 
the Humboldt-Cerner Express! 
Ÿ Kylie Lewis won two movie �ckets 

as part of the "Mid-Journey Train 
Stops" scavenger hunt on July 31.

Ÿ Khan Gillespie won a $20 CaféRX 
gi� card as part of a drawing for 
staff who filled out Cerner 
feedback cards during July.

Ÿ Shavon Bellows won a $20 
CaféRX gi� card as part of a 
drawing for those who were 
recognized on the Cerner 
feedback cards for doing a great 
job on the Cerner project. 

Ÿ Lan Thai, Lupe Diaz and Janet 
Sturtz each won a $20 CaféRX gi� 
card for being the high u�lizers on 
the Cerner system for July.

We will have drawings from August 
through October for those who fill 
out Cerner feedback cards, for those 
who are recognized on the cards, and 
for those who are recognized as 
Cerner high u�lizers.



Feedback wanted — 

Progress mural, feedback cards
A mural located next to the Respiratory Department 
shows the Humboldt-Cerner Express’s journey from 
Bootcamp/Leadership Alignment in April to Conversion in 
November. Stop by and check it out to view past 
successes and next steps. While you’re there, be sure to 
fill out one of the  Cerner feedback cards. You may share 
your feelings about the conversion process, cite any 
concerns and even recognize co-workers for their above-
and-beyond efforts. 

Parth Kothari: Risk Manager
Cerner Superpower: Able to mi�gate escala�ons in one 

fell swoop!

Favorite Foods: Chipotle, 
chipotle, chipotle!

Fun Fact: Good with numbers

Movie Title for Life: “Incep�on”

Max-Out Credit Card Store: 
Amazon

Bucket List: Wants to con�nue 
to travel the world

Nerdiest Hobby: Reads 
healthcare ar�cles

Hope for HGH: “Oversee a 
successful Cerner 
implementa�on!”

Cerner nominees —

Staff recognizes “extra mile”
HGH’s staff is doing a great job using Cerner So�ware 
Conversion Feedback cards to recognize co-workers who 
have gone above and beyond. Here are July’s nominees:
Ÿ Stephanee Dins for “working hard to keep us informed 

of mee�ng dates and �mes.”
Ÿ Lonnie Hammargren for “all he does to keep us on 

track.”
Ÿ Lonnie Hammargren for “doing a great job.”
Ÿ Lorrie Meiron for “always being upbeat about the 

conversion. Her enthusiasm for the  program rubs off 
on others.”

Ÿ Shavon Bellows for “always ge�ng us pumped for 
Cerner and telling us the benefits of Cerner.”

Next train stop —

Integra�on Tes�ng 1.5
The next major step of the Cerner implementa�on is 
Integra�on Tes�ng 1.5. Similar to our previous event, our SUs 
and SMEs will chart on “test pa�ents” in the new system, but 
some of the test scenarios will be changing. At IT1.5, we are 
emphasizing something called “parallel tes�ng” by crea�ng 
test scenarios that closely mimic past pa�ent charts so that we 
can make sure our charges are accurate. This �me, our Cerner 
consultants will not be onsite, but we will have our past 
experience from IT1 to guide us. Most departments will be 
tes�ng on September 10-12, with financial tes�ng occurring 
the following week on September 17-19.

Last Train Stop —

Integra�on Tes�ng 1
August 6-8, super users and subject ma�er experts began 
tes�ng the new Cerner system. Up un�l this point, our SUs 
and SMEs have been learning the system and working with 
Cerner to configure it to HGH’s needs. During Integra�on 
Tes�ng 1, SUs and SMEs made sure everything is built 
correctly by following “test pa�ents” through pre-determined 
scenarios. Since Cerner is an integrated system, scripts will try 
to transi�on the pa�ent between mul�ple departments to 
make sure data is flowing as expected. The pa�ent accoun�ng 
team followed our “test pa�ents” to test the billing cycle the 
week of August 13-15.

New email for Cerner Project Q&A
Humboldt General Hospital has an email dedicated to the 
Cerner conversion process. Staff may email to ask ques�ons, 
express concerns or address other issues. Please email 
cerner@hghospital.org.

IDEAS FOR FUTURE NEWSLETTERS? Email nicole@hghospital.org

Please note — 

Forums cancelled
The Cerner Forums scheduled for 5 a.m. and noon Wednesday, 
October 16, have been cancelled. That decision was made 
a�er minimal par�cipa�on at the previous two forums. 
However, Wipfli Project Manager Nick Thate says that’s not a 
bad thing; it’s a very posi�ve sign that HGH’s super users and 
subject ma�er experts are helping staff with ques�ons, 
concerns and the steps that will help launch the system. 
Ques�ons and concerns can s�ll be addressed by emailing 
cerner@hghospital.org. Feedback cards, located near the 
progress mural in the main hallway, can also address issues. 
“We are s�ll here to help in any way,” assured Nick. 



08/27/2019 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 7 

 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AUGUST 27, 2019 REGULAR MEETING    
SARAH WINNEMUCCA CONFERENCE ROOM 

 
 

BOARD PRESENT: 
JoAnn Casalez, Chairman 
Michelle Miller, Secretary 
Bill Hammargren, Member 
Gene Hunt, Member 
Ken Tipton, County Comm. Member 
 
 
Kent Maher, Legal Counsel 
 
BOARD ABSENT: 
Jennifer Hood, Member  
 
MEDICAL STAFF PRESENT: 
Paul Gaulin, M.D. 
C. Robert Westling, M.D. 
Ludwig Kroner, M.D. 
James Langevin, M.D. 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Karen Cole, Interim CEO 
Darlene Bryan, CNO 
Sandi Lehman, CFO 
Duane Grannis, Maintenance Director 
Rick McComb, Interim IT Director 
Lisa Andre, Quality Director  
Rick Roche, Interim HR Director 
Jason Mercier, Revenue Cycle Director 
Robert Johnson, Practice Administrator 
Kim Plummer, Controller 
Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant 
Diane Klassen, Radiology Manager 
Theresa Bell, Materials Management Manager 
Kanjana Gillespie, Accounts Payable 
Jeanette Grannis, PAD 
David Simsek, Pharmacy Manager 
Lorrie Merion, OB Manager 

 
GUESTS:  
Ashley Maden (Humboldt Sun), Nicole Maher (Public Relations Director), Mike Sheppard (Owners 
Representative) and Lewis Trout. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  
Board chairman Casalez called the August 25, 2019 board meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
 
Casalez introduced and welcomed Joseph Ricioli, D.O. and Yatin Dhir, D.O. as the new residents.  
  
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Lewis Trout commented on the past observance of 9-11 by EMS.  Trout suggested no decision should be 
made on the status of Dr. Li until the medical board makes a decision on the administrative matters.   
 
MEDICAL STAFF – HOSPITAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
Great Basin College Foundation update – Matt McCarty 
Matt McCarty, Great Basin College Foundation representative, said an architect firm was chosen earlier 
today to provide the predesign services for the Great Basin College Winnemucca Health Sciences 
Technology building.  The architect is confident that the $7 million budget should be adequate to 
complete the facility.  The solicitation for proposals to construct the facility will be issued in early 2020 
and it is expected the groundbreaking will occur in June or July 2020.  The college enrollment numbers 
are up, which is very reassuring for the future.  McCarty thanked the Hospital District for its generosity. 



 

08/27/2019 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 7 

 

Medical Staff report: 
Chief of Staff Gaulin stated he was present at Dr. Li’s sentencing yesterday.  Li received the minimum 
sentence following a guilty plea. Gaulin said there are still patients in Winnemucca dealing with chronic 
pain, and pain management services would be helpful. Gaulin said the hospital needs to look at a second 
CRNA on the staff.  Call schedules should be considered when entering into new contracts.  Gaulin 
complimented EMS on the skill exercised in the transportation of a trauma patient.  
 
Administration Department report: 
CFO Lehman advised the two ambulances which were loaned to Reno Fire have been returned.  
 
Practice Administrator Johnson said the hospital is looking at offering OB/GYN clinic care at the Fort 
McDermitt reservation, noting there is funding available for such services.  The goal is to prevent 
patients from showing up at the hospital ready to deliver and there has been no prenatal care.  Board 
member Hammargren asked about the funds owed to the hospital by tribal members.  Johnson stated 
they are expecting the delinquencies to be caught up prior to staffing a clinic.  Hammargren asked how 
many patients have presented with no prenatal care.  
 
Johnson advised that Dr. Janhunen (pediatrics) is seeing twenty plus patients a day and is now 
scheduling about a month out.   
 
Interim CEO Cole reported: Dr. Alex Curtis (FPOB) is expected to start on September 3; Dr. Rommel 
Adajar (Internal Medicine) plans to be here on October 7; she is working on the itinerary for a physician 
site visit September 15-17; a physician is available in 2020 who has a physician spouse and she is 
working to have them participate in a site visit; and, a physician currently practicing in the State of 
Washington whose husband is a paramedic is also looking at possible employment.  Cole reported that 
the Cerner electronic health records project is about three months from completion.  Wipfli has been a 
big help and staff has been working very hard on the project, particularly the lab and the pharmacy.  
Cole commented on the Medicaid long term care billing and the Cerner partnership with Americare. 
Board member Hammargren asked if enough funds were allocated for all the Cerner project costs.  Cole 
said two interfaces which were not previously identified will have to be purchased.  The estimate for 
Carestream interface is $110,000.  There are data migration funds which will not be used in the amount 
of $50,000 and money set aside for extra staffing will result in about $175,000 in extra funds.  There is 
no plan to seek additional budget funds at this time.  
 
Maintenance Director Grannis commented it’s great to have the Sletten team back for the pharmacy 
remodel project which is going well.  The demolition is about complete and they are framing walls.  
There have been no infection control issues.  
 
Cole stated Human Resources is working hard to go live with Optimum as soon as possible, although the 
issues with procuring data from Medhost continue. The goal is to be done before January, 2020.  Staff is 
working with a broker from NRHP to solicit quotations for health insurance.    
 
An additional CRNA staff person will be here on September 16, 2019.  The position was not budgeted 
but the savings from not spending money on locums has helped. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
The board considered the consent agenda consisting of the June 25, 2019 board meeting minutes and 
the Medical Staff applications for appointments, reappointments, provisional and temporary privileges 



 

08/27/2019 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 7 

 

for: Veronica Janhunen, M.D., provisional-Pediatrics; Kermit Brunelle, M.D., provisional-Pediatrics; Joel 
McReynolds, M.D., provisional-Internal Medicine; Michael Odom, M.D., provisional-Family Practice/OB; 
Srikishna Vulava, M.D., provisional-Internal Medicine; Alex Curtis, M.D., Provisional–Family Practice/OB; 
Craig Dates, M.D., provisional–Emergency Medicine; Vinh-Truyen Nguyen, M.D., active–Internal 
Medicine; Bradford Granath, M.D., active–Family Practice/OB; Christopher Igtiben, M.D., active–Internal 
Medicine; James Sullivan, M.D., consulting–Nephrology; Robert Leckie, M.D., active–Radiology; Juan 
Pederson, SFA, Allied–Surgical First Assistant; and, Thomas Rembetski, M.D., courtesy–General Surgery. 
 
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Miller to approve the consent 
agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously with board chairman Casalez abstaining from the 
June 25, 2019 board meeting minutes because she was not present at the meeting. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS: 
CFO Lehman presented the June and July 2019 financial reports. The auditors will be doing field work 
the week of September 23. The Chargemaster pricing review is anticipated to be scheduled for the 
October 2019 Board meeting. There are some long term care claims being held by Medicaid and it is 
uncertain when they will be resolved. Board member Hunt asked how much longer HRG will be involved 
with the billing.  Lehman said once Cerner takes over, HRG will help with backlog and when that is 
finished HRG will be done.  Board member Hammargren said he has dealt with HRG personally and it has 
been difficult at best. Lehman said she has not received complaints about HRG.  Board member Miller 
asked if there were criteria as to when money is moved from the general fund checking into savings.  
Lehman said no threshold level has been set because in order to avoid banking fees a balance of 8 
million dollars must be maintained.  Lehman is working with the bank to determine if better 
arrangements can be made. Board members suggested some standards should be established. Interim 
CEO Cole commented that after staff confers with the banking representatives any relevant information 
will be shared.  Miller asked about the year-to-date figures and the payer base and questioned if there is 
anything the board should be looking at.  Lehman said she doesn’t have an answer but the questions will 
be presented to the auditors.  
 
Motion by board member Miller and second by board member Hammargren to approve the June and 
July 2019 financials as presented. Motion carried unanimously.     
 
BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS: 
1.  Hospital Administration-Pharmacy / proposal to purchase casework for pharmacy remodel project 
/ Administration-Pharmacy Director 
Interim CEO Cole explained there was confusion on the casework because during the value engineering 
process they reconfigured the casework acquisition as opportunities for savings were considered.  A 
portion of the casework will be eliminated and some items which can be purchased for less will be 
considered.   
 
No action was taken. The item was tabled until the September 2019 board meeting to obtain more 
information.  
 
2. Hospital Administration-Radiology / proposal to purchase mammography and bone densimeter 
equipment for the radiology department / Administration-Radiology Director 
Interim COO/HR Director Roche and Radiology Director Klassen stated the equipment currently in use is 
at the end of life.  New equipment was budgeted at $450,000 and the upgrade will include 3D 



 

08/27/2019 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 7 

 

mammography. In response to request for proposals, two (2) quotes were received, one for $328,500 
and one for $395,000.  
 
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Hunt to approve purchase of the 
mammography and bone densimeter equipment for the radiology department from Turn Key in the 
amount of $328,500. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
3. Hospital Administration / proposal to adjust CTA Architects fee for services related to the pharmacy 
remodel project / Administration-Owners Representative 
Owners Representative Mike Sheppard stated the pharmacy project was a long time coming and there 
was significantly more work required of the architects because of the delays and the changes.  They are 
requesting additional fees in the sum of $90,000 to cover the additional work which was done.  
Sheppard noted those fees are significantly less than the fees for similar situations he has been involved 
with using in-state professionals.  Sheppard encouraged board approval of the request.   
 
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Tipton to authorize the $90,000 
addition to the budget for the architect services related to the pharmacy project. Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
4. Hospital Administration / proposal to renew agreement for payments to CTA Architects on a time, 
materials and cost reimbursement basis for miscellaneous architect and engineering services / 
Administration 
Interim CEO Cole stated a copy of the letter from CTA Architects relating to miscellaneous architect and 
engineering services and fees is in the packet. This request has nothing to do with the pharmacy 
remodel. CTA is consulted periodically on various matters, such as the replacement of furnishings and 
carpeting which involved the services of the CTA interior design group and the procurement of new and 
upgrade items to stay current with the many changes which have occurred since the previous project 
was completed almost ten years ago.  This proposal provides board authorization for the miscellaneous 
services that staff procures from time to time.   
 
Motion by board member Miller and second by board member Hunt to authorize the agreement for 
payments to CTA Architects on a time, materials and cost reimbursement basis for miscellaneous 
architect and engineering services. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
5. Hospital Administration / determination that airport vehicle is no longer required for public use and 
authorization to dispose of vehicle  / CFO-Administration 
The vehicle used to transport providers from the airport to the hospital is no longer required for use by 
the hospital and the request was made to authorize disposal of the 1990s genre vehicle.  CFO Lehman 
advised that in the past surplus equipment was offered to employees by auction.   
 
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Miller to dispose of the airport 
vehicle as it is no longer required for public use and to authorize staff to dispose of the vehicle in any 
manner.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
////////// 
////////// 
////////// 



 

08/27/2019 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 7 

 

6. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into an 
independent contractor agreement with Andrew Wesely, M.D. to provide pain management services / 
Administration 
Interim CEO Cole said discussions with Dr. Wesely have been ongoing.  Cole suggested in light of the 
comments made earlier this evening about the need for certain medical services it is appropriate to 
consider this agreement for the providing of pain management services.      
 
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Miller to enter into the 
agreement with Andrew Wesely, M.D. for pain management services as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
7. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into an 
independent contractor agreement with Alvaro Galvis, M.D. to provide pediatric services / 
Administration 
Interim CEO Cole stated that while awaiting the arrival of Dr. Janhunen the hospital contracted with a 
company that provided the services of Dr. Galvis.  He has worked out very well.  In order to contract 
directly with Dr. Galvis, his agreement with the locum agency must be bought out.    
 
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Miller to enter into the 
agreement with Alvaro Galvis, M.D. for pediatric call services as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
8. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into an 
independent contractor agreement with Bejal Patel, M.D. to provide pediatric services / 
Administration 
Interim CEO Cole stated Dr. Patel worked extensively with Dr. Janhunen in the past and expressed 
interest in continuing to work with Janhunen.  There is no locum fee and Dr. Janhunen has vouched for 
Dr. Patel. 
 
Motion by board member Miller and second by board member Hunt to enter into the agreement with 
Bejal Patel, M.D. for pediatric call services as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
9. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into an 
independent contractor agreement with Charles Stringham, M.D. to provide collaboration and 
oversite services for mid-level providers / Administration 
Interim CEO Cole acknowledged and recognized Dr. Westling for his past work on providing mid level 
provider services and commented that the workload on Westling is a concern.  Dr. Stringham agreed to 
take over the supervision of the mid-levels which will relieve some of the burden on Westling. Dr. 
Westling acknowledged there is a lot of work but the nurse practioner assistant provided has been 
great.  Westling questioned if there was compliance with the regulations regarding physician oversight 
services for mid-levels, noting that Dr. Stringham is an internal medical doctor. Westling does not 
believe he meets the requirements.  Dr. Gaulin suggested it may be helpful for medical staff to review 
contracts prior to them being entered into.  Board member Hammargren stated contracts have many 
details and lots of information and if a physician is not suitable that would be a medical staff 
determination, not a contract matter. Hammargren said the hospital needs the ability to negotiate with 
physicians and if too many people are involved in the process, it slows things down and increases the 
possibility of losing physicians.  Cole noted the contract doesn’t have anything to do with the physician’s 
privileges and credentialing is not based on anything economic. Dr. Langevin commented that the 



 

08/27/2019 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 6 of 7 

 

physician has not been to a medical staff meeting during the time Langevin has been in Winnemucca.  
Legal Counsel Maher stated there has been contact with the Board of Medical Examiners to discuss the 
regulations criteria for mid-level supervision. Board member Tipton said he doesn’t understand why this 
is being proposed if Westling wants to continue the service. Cole said there have been numerous issues 
and complaints with Westling, and cited examples involving the computer systems and the amount of 
records that Westling is requesting for review. Westling has spoken with Cole several times regarding 
the supervision services and the burden of the workload. In an attempt to reduce that workload this 
proposal was developed.  Hammargren commented he has been involved in the workload issue and this 
proposal is a good way to spread the workload and have additional backup services. Gaulin stated he 
believes this comes back to professional conduct, if there was a shortcoming that medical staff was not 
made aware of, then there was a skipping of the step in peer review. Cole stated it is a contractual issue, 
not a medical staff issue.  
 
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Miller to enter into the 
agreement with Charles Stringham, M.D. to provide the mid-level supervision and collaboration services 
as presented.  Motion carried with board members Miller, Hammargren and Casalez voting aye and 
board members Hunt and Tipton voting nay. 
 
10. Hospital Administration / proposal to use the professional services of and enter into a contract 
with Sleep Medicine Associates, Inc. to provide sleep medicine services / Administration 
Interim CEO Cole stated this proposal will provide a valuable service to the community.  It will eliminate 
people having to drive to Reno for the services.  The company provides all the staffing and equipment, 
the hospital does the billing and payments for the services are based on what is collected.  Cole said it is 
not a huge money maker but it will add a much needed service for the community.   
 
Motion by board member Miller and second by board member Hammargren to enter into the contract 
with Sleep Medicine Associates, Inc. to provide sleep medicine services as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
11. Hospital Administration-EMS/Maintenance / proposal to purchase two Cummins 20KW generators 
to provide backup power to emergency operations and communications center / Administration-
Maintenance Director 
Maintenance Director Grannis stated the communications center has no backup power and one 
generator is needed to supply that power.  The other generator is for the emergency operations center 
to provide power for the IT building and command center if there is a disaster.  
 
Motion by board member Hunt and second by board member Hammargren to purchase two Cummins 
20KW generators as presented. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
12. Hospital Administration-Human Resources / determination of critical labor shortage of Radiology 
Tech position for radiology department to allow reemployment of retired public employee / 
Administration-Human Resources Director 
Interim HR Director Roche said there will be a shortage of the radiology technician positions due to 
maternity leave and requested the board determine there is a critical labor shortage to allow brining 
back a retired employee to provide services.  Legal Counsel Maher advised the board must make specific 
findings on the history of turnover, openings, and other criteria as listed in the request form which is in 
the meeting packet. Board member Hammargren stated normally there is more information provided to 
make a decision, noting that it must be documented how difficult it is to recruit for the position and the 



 

08/27/2019 Board Meeting Minutes  Page 7 of 7 

 

attempts made to cover the position.  Hammargren said the hospital needs to be able to demonstrate 
that they have tried without success to fill the position.    
 
Motion by board member Hammargren and second by board member Miller to table determination of 
critical labor shortage determination for the Radiology Tech position for radiology department to allow 
reemployment of retired public employee until further information is provided. Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS-STAFF REPORTS:  
Board member Tipton wished the CEO a nice vacation. 
 
Board member Hunt said he is thrilled by the addition of the pain management services.  
 
Board member Miller asked about training on bylaws.  
 
Board chairman Casalez thanked staff for the hard work on Cerner project.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
Board chairman Casalez adjourned the August 27, 2019 meeting of the Humboldt County Hospital 
District Board of Trustees at 7:06 p.m. 
 
APPROVED:      ATTEST: 
 
 
              
Joanne Casalez, Board Chairman   Alicia Wogan, Executive Assistant  
 



Medical Staff Applications 
Humboldt General Hospital 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
September 24, 2019 
Agenda Item D2 

 
 

 
• Paul Hiss, M.D. is applying for reappointment in active staff with privileges in Ophthalmology. 

He was appointed to staff at HGH 09/03/1992.  

• Tyler Rust, M.D. is applying for reappointment in active staff with privileges in Teleradiology. He 

was appointed to staff at HGH 09/20/2017.  

• Roger Brecheen is applying for appointment in active staff with privileges as OBGYN. He was 

appointed to provisional staff at HGH 03/26/2019.  

• Lawrence Shank, M.D. is applying for appointment in active staff with privileges as Orthopedic. 

He was appointed to provisional staff at HGH 03/05/2019.  

• Anthony Sciascia, M.D. is applying for appointment in active staff with privileges as Emergency 

Medicine. He was appointed to provisional staff at HGH 03/05/2019.  

• Eric Sterling, M.D. is applying for appointment in active staff with privileges as Emergency 

Medicine. He was appointed to provisional staff at HGH 03/05/2019.  

• C. Robert Westling, M.D. is applying for appointment in active staff with privileges as Family 

Practice. He was appointed to provisional staff at HGH 03/05/2019.  

• William Beckman III M.D. is applying for appointment in active staff with privileges as OBGYN. 

He was appointed to provisional staff at HGH 03/12/2018 . 

• Rommel Adajar, M.D. is Appling for provisional staff with privileges in Internal Medicine. He 

comes to us from Reno and is expected to start 10/7/2019. 

• Stephanie Nainani, M.D. is Appling for provisional staff with privileges in OBGYN.  She will be 

starting 9/18/2019. She will be a fill in for Dr. Brecheen when he is away.  

• Andrew Wesley, M.D. is Appling for provisional staff with privileges in Pain Management.  He 

doesn’t have an anticipated start date.  

• Michael Andrews, M.D. is Appling for provisional staff with privileges in Anesthesia.  He will be 

starting 9/16/2019. He will be the fill in for Mark, when he is away.  



    E‐1 

 
 

Financial Narrative 
Period Ending August 31, 2019 

   
 

STATISTICS 
 

 Patient days are 145 days over budget for the month and 126 days over year to 
date  

 OR cases are under budget by 21 for the month and 44 year to date   
 Radiology tests are higher than budgeted by 119 tests for the month and 191 for 

the year   
 Lab tests are over budget by 819 for the month and 1,249 for the year 
 Emergency room visits are over budget by 79 for the month and 158 year to date 
 Clinic visits are 419 visits higher than budgeted for the month and 1,323 under 

budget for the year 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

 Loss from operations was $752,467 compared to a budgeted loss of $55,887 
 Operating revenues are higher than budgeted by approximately $323K and 

operating expenses are higher than budget by approximately $1M mainly due to-     
 Contractual adjustments of approximately $667K which is the result of an 

increase in volumes ($400K) and an increase in Medicaid utilization as 
well as a cleanup of uncollectible receivables ($267K) 

 July PERS ($187K) and locum invoices ($111K) posted to August for a 
total of $298K 

 Increase in locum expenses for WIC and a sign on bonus for a total of 
$67K 

 Increase in supply expense in both Pharmacy ($120K) and OR ($40K) of 
approximately $160K   

 Unbudgeted/over budget contract labor expenses in various departments 
including ICU ($40K), OB ($20K), OR ($28K), Recovery ($9K), Respiratory 
($18K), and ER ($15K)    

 Non-operating revenues are approximately $546K over budget 
 Net income is $188,469, approximately $150K under budget 
 Restricted cash of approximately $17K is related to nursing home patient funds held 

in trust for the residents 
   

YEAR TO DATE REVENUE PAYOR MIX 
 

 
Payor 

 Hospital 
FY20 

  Hospital 
FY19 

Clinic 
FY20 

 Clinic 
FY19 

Medicare  39.1%   40.3% 17.3%  29.3% 
Medicaid  22.6%   20.6% 29.0%  23.0% 
Insurance  26.3%   27.4% 44.1%  38.8% 
Private pay    8.3%     7.7%   6.1%    6.2% 
Other    3.7%     4.0%   3.6%    2.8% 

 



E‐1
Humboldt General Hospital

Statistics Comparison

August 31, 2019

Monthly August‐19 MTD YTD YTD YTD

Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

Med/Surg Pt Days 194 141 ‐27.44% 389 315 ‐18.95%

Pediatric Days ‐                1 0.00% ‐             1 0.00%

Obstetrics Pt Days 34 31 ‐9.05% 68 64 ‐6.11%

Nursery Pt Days 34 37 8.56% 68 73 7.09%

ICU Pt Days 16 6 ‐62.11% 32 9 ‐71.58%

Swing Bed Days 33 78 134.00% 67 131 96.50%

Harmony Manor Days 930 1,116 20.00% 1,860 2,090 12.37%

Quail Corner Days 240 217 ‐9.58% 480 406 ‐15.42%

Labor Room Deliveries 20 21 2.86% 41 46 12.65%

Operating Room Cases 126 105 ‐16.83% 253 209 ‐17.23%

Radiology Tests 1,177 1,296 10.14% 2,353 2,544 8.10%

Laboratory Tests 7,776 8,595 10.53% 15,552 16,801 8.03%

Emergency Room Visits 604 683 13.05% 1,208 1,366 13.05%

Amublance Runs 147 128 ‐12.73% 293 262 ‐10.68%

RHC Visits 2,147 2,566 19.52% 5,919 4,596 ‐22.35%

Days are counted in month of service



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL DATE: 9/19/19
FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR (LOSS) TIME: 17:01:40

COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR 2ND MONTH ENDED

AUGUST 31, 2019

-------------CURRENT PERIOD----------- --------------YEAR-TO-DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

OPERATING REVENUES
ROOM / BED CHARGES REVENUE
ACUTE CARE $ 829,350 $ 758,120 $ 71,230 $ 1,683,162 $ 1,516,241 $ 166,921
NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor) 299,460 255,750 43,710 516,383 511,500 4,883
MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner) 100,750 72,000 28,750 173,900 144,000 29,900

----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

TOTAL ROOM / BED CHARGES 1,229,560 1,085,870 143,690 2,373,445 2,171,741 201,704
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

ANCILLARY CHARGES REVENUE
IN-PATIENTS 3,157,261 2,309,801 847,460 5,380,052 4,606,421 773,631
OUT-PATIENTS 4,408,170 4,551,032 (142,862) 8,907,782 9,049,337 (141,555)
NURSING HOME (Harmony Manor) 325,643 181,875 143,768 569,936 363,750 206,186
MEMORY CARE (Quail Corner) 22,544 14,180 8,364 36,390 28,360 8,030

----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

TOTAL ANCILLARY SERVICES REV 7,913,618 7,056,888 856,730 14,894,160 14,047,868 846,292
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

GROSS REVENUES
FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS 9,143,178 8,142,758 1,000,420 17,267,605 16,219,609 1,047,996

(LESS) CONTRACTUALS TO REVENUE 3,956,951 3,289,604 667,347 7,531,607 6,579,211 952,396
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

NET REVENUE FROM PATIENT SERV 5,186,227 4,853,154 333,073 9,735,998 9,640,398 95,600

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 34,466 44,575 (10,109) 56,600 89,150 (32,550)
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

GRAND TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES 5,220,693 4,897,729 322,964 9,792,598 9,729,548 63,050

OPERATING EXPENSES
PROFESSIONAL CARE OF PATIENTS 2,831,479 2,377,739 453,740 5,105,786 4,667,567 438,219
NURSING ADMIN. / QUALITY IMP. 93,888 95,906 (2,018) 195,958 191,812 4,146
DIETARY DEPARTMENT 136,617 96,325 40,292 202,377 192,650 9,727
HOUSEKEEPING/LAUNDRY/JANITOR 169,289 101,628 67,661 339,870 203,256 136,614
PLANT OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 104,346 94,660 9,686 182,025 189,320 (7,295)
MEDICAL RECORDS 84,504 49,223 35,281 138,017 98,446 39,571
ADMINISTRATION 1,416,338 1,271,314 145,024 2,373,206 2,542,628 (169,422)
PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION 538,785 605,839 (67,054) 1,080,537 1,211,678 (131,141)
BAD DEBTS, NET OF RECOVERY 597,914 260,982 336,932 833,732 521,965 311,767

----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,973,160 4,953,616 1,019,544 10,451,508 9,819,322 632,186
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

OPERATING PROFIT OR (LOSS) (752,467) (55,887) (696,580) (658,910) (89,774) (569,136)

NON-OPERATING REV/(EXP)
AD VALOREM TAXES 727,162 295,226 431,936 882,662 590,452 292,210
CONSOLIDATED TAXES 168,904 74,039 94,865 249,160 148,078 101,082
NET PROCEEDS OF MINES TAX 00 00 00 00 00 00
INTEREST EARNED 44,870 25,394 19,476 55,567 50,788 4,779
DONATIONS 00 00 00 00 00 00

----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REV(EXP) 940,936 394,659 546,277 1,187,389 789,318 398,071
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -----------------

NET INCOME OR (LOSS) $ 188,469 $ 338,772 $ (150,303) $ 528,479 $ 699,544 $ (171,065)
================= ================= ================= ================= ================= =================

E-1













HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL DATE: 9/19/19
BALANCE SHEET TIME: 17:02:44

AT
AUGUST 31, 2019

THIS YEAR LAST YEAR INC/(DEC) INC/(DEC)%

ASSETS:

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS $ 29,174,238 $ 23,943,828 $ 5,230,410 21.8
RESTRICTED CASH 17,599 33,398 (15,799) (47.3)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE,

NET OF ALLOW.DBTFL.ACCT 13,628,321 8,365,153 5,263,168 62.9
INVENTORY 1,740,674 1,653,420 87,254 5.3
PREPAID EXPENSES 812,855 449,904 362,951 80.7

----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 45,373,687 34,445,703 10,927,984 31.7
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

PROPERTY, PLANT, & EQUIPMENT

NET OF DEPRECIATION 59,401,264 65,072,664 (5,671,400) (8.7)
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 5,170,460 5,170,460 00
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

TOTAL ASSETS: $ 109,945,411 $ 104,688,827 $ 5,256,584 5.0
================= ================= ================= =======

LIABILITIES:

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,723,390 (329,606) 2,052,996 **
ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,104,534 991,758 112,776 11.4
ACCRUED PTO & SICK LEAVE 990,882 938,639 52,243 5.6
3RD PARTY PAYABLE/(REC) 599,772 567,000 32,772 5.8
SNF TRUST FUND DEPOSITS 17,118 33,398 (16,280) (48.7)

----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,435,696 2,201,189 2,234,507 101.5
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

NET PENSION LIABILITY 27,377,824 27,377,824 00
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 1,796,539 1,796,539 00
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

TOTAL LIABILITIES: 33,610,059 31,375,552 2,234,507 7.1
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

E-1



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL DATE: 9/19/19
BALANCE SHEET TIME: 17:02:44

AT
AUGUST 31, 2019

THIS YEAR LAST YEAR INC/(DEC) INC/(DEC)%

FUND BALANCE:

RETAINED EARNINGS $ 528,478 $ (256,272) $ 784,750 **

NET WORTH-OPERATING FUND 75,806,874 73,569,547 2,237,327 3.0
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

TOTAL FUND BALANCE: 76,335,352 73,313,275 3,022,077 4.1
----------------- ----------------- ----------------- -------

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

BALANCES COMBINED $ 109,945,411 $ 104,688,827 $ 5,256,584 5.0
================= ================= ================= =======



E‐1

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

          RATIOS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JULY 31, 2019:

<<<<<<<< FY2020 <<<<<<<< <FY2019

Standard AUG JUL JUN MAY APR MAR FEB JAN  DEC NOV OCT SEPT AUG JUL JUN

CURRENT RATIO >2:1 10.23 16.59 13.95 17.32 17.18 18.27 12.84 17.76 7.89 6.92 5.69 5.81 5.93 3.07 2.38

   Measure of short‐term

   debt paying ability

(Current Assets / Current Liabilities)

Assets are 2x as large as Liabilities

DAYS CASH ON HAND >150 230.91 238.22 239.81 241.33 237.26 231.73 237.02 235.13 219.56 221.97 231.47 212.70 218.06 229.13 225.64

Cash + Temp Investments + Investments DAYS

divided by Total Expenses (less Depreciation AND

Net Bad Debts), divided by Days in Period

 

DAYS RECEIVABLES (NET OF ALLOWANCE) 66.28 61.4 61.55 62.01 62.46 65.17 57.84 54.52 55.95 51.74 61.36 63.57 49.92 58.55 50.27

   Measure of worth as well

   as billing and collection

   performance < 70

DAYS

DAYS RECEIVABLES (GROSS) 93.47 90.05 90.16 87.11 89.68 88.06 80.91 79.4 ‐         ‐         ‐       ‐        ‐         ‐         ‐          

Percent

OPERATING MARGIN > 3% ‐3.82% 1.15% ‐2.88% ‐3.19% ‐3.00% ‐2.98% ‐3.96% ‐4.18% ‐6.17% ‐7.52% ‐5.77% ‐7.94% ‐11.00% ‐0.58% ‐0.71%

YTD Operating Profit (Loss) divided by

YTD Gross Revenue from Services to Patients

(Guide to Hopsital's profitability)

Op Margin = measurement of what proportion of revenue is left over after paying for operating costs



E-1

AUGUST 31, 2019 -- FISCAL YEAR 2020  

 
ACCOUNTS FOR: G/L ACCT. #: LOCATION HELD: ACCOUNT.#: BALANCES:

Cash Drawers 100.0005 Safe/Business Office/Clinics Cash Drawers(12) 1,765.00$                      

   General Fund Checking 100.0010 Wells Fargo Bank 3828 7,842,771.20$               

   Tax Account 100.0012 Wells Fargo Bank 925 16,520.31$                    

   Payroll Checking 100.0015 Wells Fargo Bank 3836 -$                               

   Benefit Claims Account 100.0065 Wells Fargo Bank 9805 553.17$                         

   General Fund Investment 100.0070 Wells Fargo Bank 6671 10,514,958.59$             

   Hanssen Scholarship Fund 100.0075 Wells Fargo Bank 7067 4,007.50$                      

   EMS Scholarship Fund 100.0078 Wells Fargo Bank 917 16,896.09$                    

   SNF Patient Trust 100.0090 Wells Fargo Bank 0021 17,599.12$                    

   SNF Memorial/Activity 100.0095 Wells Fargo Bank 9304 4,912.29$                      

   Investment Trust Wells Fargo Bank 6500 10,361,981.51$             

   HRG Self Pay 100.0055 Sterling Bank 1566 111,133.22$                  

   LGIP Savings 100.0080 NV State Treasurer #xxxGHO 235,002.72$                  

 
 HGH TOTALS: 29,128,100.72$            

 

I, Sandi Lehman, CFO for Humboldt General Hospital, hereby certifies that the above report of cash
account balances accurately reflects the actual cash-in-bank as reported by the financial institutions
holding the funds for the current period end.

SUBMITTED & SIGNED:

Sandi Lehman, CFO
_________________________

Sandi Lehman, CFO
 

 

 

             HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

       PRESENTATION OF CASH ACCOUNTS    

















Pharmacy Casework/Storage 

 

Humboldt General Hospital 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

September 24, 2019 

Agenda item: F3 

 

Executive Summary – Pharmacy Casework/Storage 

Issue 

At the August board meeting board approved up to $183,398 for pharmacy casework storage for the 

new pharmacy department being built. Staff promised to bring information to the board regarding final 

purchase.  

Resolution 

Machabee Modular Casework was ordered at a total cost of $116,854.62. Additional office type 

furnishings still required will be ordered through our customary vendors in an amount well below 

$66,543, the difference between the original casework --- and the value engineered casework.  

    













ericnewton
Rectangle

ericnewton
Rectangle

ericnewton
Rectangle

ericnewton
Rectangle

ericnewton
Rectangle

ericnewton
Rectangle

ericnewton
Rectangle



ericnewton
Rectangle

ericnewton
Line

ericnewton
Line



ericnewton
Rectangle



ericnewton
Rectangle



ericnewton
Rectangle



Cafeteria Remodel Project 

 

Humboldt General Hospital 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

September 24, 2019 
Agenda item: F4 

 

Executive Summary – Cafeteria Remodel Project 

Request 

Approval of CTA Architects proposed fees for services related to Cafeteria remodel – not to exceed 
$25,000. 

Background 

Previously the board approved the replacement of the HVAC system in the cafeteria area, included in 
the current remodel project.  

The cafeteria is in need of an update including additional seating space. Staff requests approval of fees 
to CTA Architects – not to exceed $25,000, to plan and design an expansion remodel of the hospital 
cafeteria. Plan includes expanding the cafeteria seating into the space currently known as the “quiet 
room.” Conference rooms are adequate to provide for the annexation of this “quiet room” to the 
cafeteria. Finishes such as baseboards and flooring need to be replaced, as well as light fixtures and 
seating. To clarify, the proposed fees are only for work by the architect. Construction/fixtures, furniture 
and finishes will be a separate cost. If general plan is approved, Sletton is on site now, we would add the 
demo of the wall between the cafeteria and the quiet room to their current project scope (expect a 
change order). Duane Grannis, Facility Manager, will determine what work could be completed by his 
department and what work would require outside contractors.  

    







HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

CORNER CAFE REMODEL

118 E. HASKELL ST. WINNEMUCCA, NV 89445

PERMIT DRAWINGS

DECEMBER 1, 2015

SHEET INDEX

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

CHECKED BY:

CTA #

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

®

SHEET

H
U

M
B

O
L
D

T
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 
H

O
S

P
I
T

A
L

C
A

F
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

1
1
8
 
E

.
 
H

A
S

K
E

L
L
 
S

T

B
I
D

S
E

T

01.19.16

HGHCAFE

PROJECT DESCRIPTION KEY PLAN CONTACTS

MIZPAH ST

HARMONY ST

H
A

S
K

E
L
L
 
S

T

PROJECT

LOCATION

INTERSTATE 80

WINNEMUCCA

WELLS

LAS VEGAS

RENO

OREGON IDAHO

CALIFORNIA

UTAH

ARIZONA

NEVADA

REGIONAL MAP

THIS PROJECT CONSISTS OF THE INTERNAL REMODEL OF THE EXISTING DINING AREA. THE REMODEL CONSISTS

MAINLY OF FINISHES AND CASEWORK ADDITIONS. THIS PROJECT WILL COMBINE THE EXISTING DINING ROOM AND

THE EXISTING 'QUIET ROOM' INTO A NEW DINING AREA AND PRIVATE DINING AREAS.

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT LOCATION

OWNER

HUMBOLDT COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

118 E. HASKELL ST.

WINNEMUCCA, NV 89445

OWNER REPRESENTATIVE

MICHAEL CLAY CORPORATION

118 E. HASKELL ST

WINNEMUCCA, NV 89445

CONTACT:  MIKE SHEPPARD

PHONE: (775) 623-4488

800 WEST MAIN ST

SUITE 800

BOISE, ID  83702

(208) 336-4900

R

ARCHITECT

CTA INC.

800 W. MAIN ST. SUITE 800

BOISE, ID 83702

CONTACT:  LINDSAY ERB

PHONE: (208) 336-4900

STRUCTURAL

CTA INC.

800 W. MAIN ST. SUITE 800

BOISE, ID 83702

CONTACT:  KARA ARNOLD

PHONE: (208) 336-4900

PLUMBING

CTA INC.

800 W. MAIN ST. SUITE 800

BOISE, ID 83702

CONTACT:  LAURA RANKIN

PHONE: (208) 336-4900

ELECTRICAL

CTA INC.

800 W. MAIN ST. SUITE 800

BOISE, ID 83702

CONTACT:  KEN BUTLER

PHONE: (208) 336-4900

INTERIORS

CTA INC.

800 W. MAIN ST. SUITE 800

BOISE, ID 83702

CONTACT:  NATALIE MILLER

PHONE: (208) 336-4900

MECHANICAL

CTA INC.

800 W. MAIN ST. SUITE 800

BOISE, ID 83702

CONTACT:  LAURA RANKIN

PHONE: (208) 336-4900

GENERAL

G100 COVER SHEET

F101 CODE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL

A001 DEMOLITION PLANS

A101 FLOOR PLAN AND REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A501 FINISH PLANS AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A601 DOOR SCHEDULE AND DETAILS

MECHANICAL

M101 MECHANICAL CAFE PLAN

ELECTRICAL

E001 ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

E200 ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN

E300 ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN

E600 ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN

G
:
\
H

G
H

\
H

G
H

C
A

F
E

\
A

r
c
h
\
H

G
F

E
_
G

1
0
0
.
d
w

g

COVER

SHEET

AJL

TC

G100

NORTH

PROJECT LOCATION



E

MM

COPIER

SPECIMEN

DROP OFF

STORAGE

REF. 

H

H

H

H

H

H

M
W

r

117A-1

1
1

6
-
1

1
2

7
A

-
1

1
2

7
-
1

127A

TOILET

127

PATIENT

ROOM

(DOUBLE)

TV

CT SCANNER

(E)

R136

ELEC (E)

CT SCANNER

(E)

R136

ELEC (E)

OFFICE

E158B

OFFICE

E155

OFFICE

E156

OFFICE

E157

160

HOSPITALIST

SLEEP ROOM

159

SHOWER /

TOILET

E154

DATA

CLOSET

E153

PUBLIC

TOILET

PT102

(E) ADMIN.

101

ELEC.

1
3

1
-
1

1
3

6
-
1

1
2

4
-
2

1
2

5
-
2

1
2

6
-
2

1
2

6
-
1

1
2

5
-
1

1
2

4
-
1

1
2

0
-
1

1
1

9
-
1

146-1

1
4

9
-
1

148-1

1
0

4
-
2

105-1

1
0

4
-
1

146

EQUIPMENT

STORAGE

106

NURSES

STATION

150

SATELITE

NURSE

STATION

105

MEDICATION

104-4

118A-1

117B-1

102-1

1
0

1
-
2

101-1

103-1

114-1

115-1

1
0

4
-
3

113-1

1
2

3
-
1

1
1

9
A

-
1

1
2

0
A

-
1

1

2

1

A

-

1

1
2

1
-
1

1
2

2
-
1

1

2

2

A

-

1

147-1

1
2

8
-
1

1
2

8
A

-
1

1
2

9
-
1

1
3

3
-
1

1
3

2
-
1

1
2

9
A

-
1

1
3

0
A

-
1

1
3

0
-
1

1
3

1
A

-
1

134A-1

1
3

4
-
1

1
3

5
-
1

1
3

5
A

-
1

1
3

7
A

-
1

1
3

7
-
1

1
3

8
-
1

1
3

8
A

-
1

1
3

9
A

-
1

1
3

9
-
1

1
4

0
A

-
1

1
4

0
-
1

1
4

1
-
1

1
4

2
-
1

1
4

3
-
1

1
4

3
A

-
1

143A

TOILET

140A

TOILET

139A

TOILET

138A

TOILET

137A

TOILET

135A

TOILET

134A

STAFF

TOILET

131A

TOILET

130A

TOILET

129A

TOILET

128A

TOILET

151B

PHARMACY

SUITE

149

INFECTION

CONTROL

OFFICE

148

MANAGERS

OFFICE

147

CLEAN

SUPPLY

145

CORRIDOR

144

CORRIDOR

143

PATIENT

ROOM

142

HOUSEKEEPING

141

NURSE

MANAGER

OFFICE

140

PATIENT

ROOM

139

PATIENT

ROOM

138

PATIENT

ROOM

137

PATIENT

ROOM

136

HOUSE

MANAGER

OFFICE

135

PATIENT

ROOM

134

REPORT

ROOM

133

CLEAN

SUPPLY

132

NOURISH

ROOM

131

PATIENT

ROOM

130

PATIENT

ROOM

129

PATIENT

ROOM

128

PATIENT

ROOM

122A

TOILET

(B)

121A

TOILET

(B)

120A

TOILET

126

CLEAN

WORK

125

SOILED

HOLDING

124

EQUIPMENT

STORAGE

123

SHOWER

(ADA/B)

122

PATIENT

ROOM (B)

121

PATIENT

ROOM (B)

120

ISOLATION

PATIENT

ROOM

119A

TOILET

119

ISOLATION

PATIENT

ROOM

118A

CORRIDOR

117B

CORRIDOR

117A

CORRIDOR

116

NURSES

LOUNGE

115

HOUSEKEEPING

114

CLEAN

WORK

113

SOILED

WORK

ROOM

112

DICTATION

104B

CIRCULATION

104A

CIRCULATION

103

ICU/ISOLATION

PATIENT

ROOM

102

ICU

PATIENT

ROOM

101

ICU

PATIENT

ROOM

c.o.w.

A134

RECEIVING

CL102

ELEVATOR

ELEVATOR

EQUIPMENT

CL005

CL006

ELEVATOR

CL187

WAITING

HALL

CL104

HALL

CL176

CL172

CL181

HALL

HALL

CL186

CL171

HALL

CL170

NURSE

STATION

STAFF

TOILET

CL182

CL183

RECEPTION

CL189

CLEAN

BREAK

CL173

CL185

EXAM

EXAM

CL174

PATIENT

TOILET

CL175

CL177

EXAM

EXAM

EXAM

CL178

OFFICE

EXAM

CL179

CL180

DRESSING

R130

R141

HALL (E)

R115

CORRIDOR

E121

CORRIDOR

E122

CORRIDOR

L122

HALL

A118

RECEPTION

WORK

A123

A124

HALL

RT101

STRESS

TESTING

RESPIRATORY

THERAPY

HALL

A103

A106

HALL

WORK

WORK

A115

CORRIDOR

HALL

A148

SCALE

CL132

HALL

CL136

HALL

CL140

HALL

A150

CORRIDOR

CL152

LAB WORK

CL159

HALL

CL155

HALL

CL100

ELEVATOR

LOBBY

CL101

LOBBY

CL103

HALL

CL106

WAITING

A101

CORRIDOR

R107A

CONTROL (E)

R106A

CONTROL (E)

R114

SOIL UTILITY

(E)

CL134

PATIENT

TOILET

CL160

HALL

CL141

HALL

CL142

STAFF

TOILET

CL122

RECEPTION

CL130

RECEPTION

CL150

RECEPTION

CL135

EXAM

CL137

EXAM

CL138

EXAM

CL139

PROCEDURE

CL143

STAFF

TOILET

CL116

MECH

CL147

STORAGE

CL146

BREAK

CL145

OFFICE

CL164

STORAGE

CL163

BREAK

CL161

OFFICE

CL114

IT

CL162

STAFF

TOILET

CL153

PATIENT

TOILET

CL154

PROCEDURE

CL156

CONSULT

CL157

EXAM

CL158

PROCEDURE

CL118

CORRIDOR

CL121

WORK ROOM

CL123

ADMITTING

A121

CONSULT

A104

ADMINISTRATION

RECEPTION

A107

LORI

A108

ANDY

A109

PEGGY

A111

LARRY

A114

STAFF

CONFERENCE

A112

ROSE

A110

A102

ADMINISTRATION

WAITING

A113

ADMINISTRATION

CONFERENCE

A122

BUSINESS

OFFICE

A116

MEDICAL

RECORDS

A137

PURCHASING

OFFICE

A134

RECEIVING

A136

BULK

STORAGE

A139

ELEC

A138

STERILE

STORAGE

A135

SERVER (E)

A132

WELLNESS

OFFICE

A149

CORRIDOR

A100

VESTIBULE

A144

LAB/IMAGING/RT

WAITING

A141

CORRIDOR

A146

CORRIDOR

L125B

LAB OFFICE

(E)

L125A

LAB

STORAGE (E)

L125

LAB (E)

L121

TOILET (E)

L123

LAB OFFICE

(E)

L124

MICRO (E)

E131

R113

CLEAN

STORAGE (E)

CL111

JANITOR'S

CLOSET

CL107

HALL

CL113

STAIR

A147

CORRIDOR

CL105

WAITING

CL110

HALL

CL119

ADMITTING

CL120

ADMITTING

CL128

MECHANICAL

CL108

WOMENS

CL109

MENS

CL131

NURSE

STATION

CL151

NURSE

STATION

CL126

STORAGE

RT102

DRESSING

CL125

SMALL

CONFERENCE

CL127

ELEC

CL124

SMALL

CONFERENCE

RT104

STAFF

BREAK

RT103

STORAGE

A119

CONSULT

A131

STAFF

TOILET (E)

A130

STAFF

TOILET (E)

A120

WAITING

A143

PUBLIC

TOILET

A142

PUBLIC

TOILET

A125

REVENUE

CYCLE

ANALYSIS

A126

JOSIE

OFFICE

A158

JOSIE

A117

CRYSTAL

R110

TECH PREP

R111

WORK TECH

R105

ULTRASOUND

(E)

R104

PATIENT

TOILET (E)

R101

READING (E)

R140

RADIOLOGY

OFFICE (E)

R139

EQUIPMENT

(E)

R137

CONTROL (E)

R136

ELEC (E)

R135

MRI

EQUIPMENT

(E)

R133

MRI (E)

R109

DEXA (E)

R108

PATIENT

TOILET (E)

R106

X-RAY (E)

R129

MRI

CONTROL (E)

R128

FILES (E)

R107

X-RAY (E)

R126

PATIENT

TOILET (E)

R116

DARK ROOM

(E)

R129A

DRESSING

ROOM

R117

MAMO (E)

R129

CORRIDOR

R120

NUCLEAR

MED

R119

NUCLEAR

MED

CONTROL

E104

PATIENT

TOILET (E)

E132

ER WAITING

RT100

A105

A129

A133

CORRIDOR

CL133

JIM

ER LOBBY

I-2

I-2

I-2

B

(E) EXIT #1

(E) EXIT #2

(E) EXIT #3

(E) EXIT

(E) EXIT #4

(E) EXIT #1

(E) EXIT #6

(E) EXIT #3

(E) EXIT #2

(E) EXIT #2

(E) EXIT #1

(E) EXIT #1

I-2

BUILDING 4 BUILDING 5

BUILDING 5 BUILDING 1

BUILDING 1 BUILDING 3

EXISTING

3 HR FIRE WALL

EXISTING

2 HR FIRE WALL

(E) EXIT #2

EXIT #1

(E) EXIT #3

(E) EXIT #4

(E) EXIT

(E) EXIT #2

I-2

BUILDING 4 BUILDING 2

22,458 SF

19,100 S.F. 14,196 S.F.

14,196 S.F. 50,563 S.F.

50,563 S.F. 29,300 S.F.

(E) EXIT

I-2

19,100 SF

EXISTING

2 HR FIRE WALL

EXISTING

2 HR FIRE WALL

EXISTING

3 HR FIRE WALL

BUILDING 2 BUILDING 1

50,563 SF

22,458 SF

(E) EXIT #1

B

EXIT #2

I-2

BUILDING 1 BUILDING 3

50,563 S.F. 29,300 S.F.

AREA OF TENANT

IMPROVEMENTS

(E) EXIT #5

I-2

CAFE REMODEL

965 S.F.

EXISTING MEMORY CARE

COURTYARD

T
R

A
V

E
L

 
D

I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
=

 
1

7
1

'

EXISTING 3 HR

FIRE WALL

EXISTING 3 HR

FIRE WALL

EXISTING LONG TERM

CARE COURTYARD

EXISTING 3 HR FIRE WALL PER SECTION 706

EXISTING 2 HR FIRE WALL PER SECTION 706

EXISTING SMOKE RATED PARTITION/ 1 HR FIRE

BARRIER PER SECTION 706

OPENING PREVENTS PASSAGE OF SMOKE

45 MINUTE DOOR

60 MINUTE DOOR

90 MINUTE DOOR

180 MINUTE DOOR

TRAVEL DISTANCE

GRAY INDICATES EXTENTS OF EXIT ACCESS

CORRIDOR SYSTEM

SM

45M

60M

90M

180M

CODE PLAN LEGEND

CODE ANALYSIS 2012 IBC - BUILDING #5/#1

OCCUPANCY:       I-2 STORIES:  ONE STORY

CONSTRUCTION TYPE:  III-A

FULLY SPRINKLERED

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM PROVIDED

AUTOMATIC FIRE DETECTION PROVIDED

SECTION 602 - CONSTRUCTION CLASSIFICATION

   TABLE 601 - TYPE III-A

BUILDING ELEMENT  HOURS

         PRIMARY STRUCTURAL FRAME 1

         EXTERIOR BEARING WALLS 2

         INTERIOR BEARING WALLS 1

         NON-BEARING WALLS (EXTERIOR) TABLE 602

         NON-BEARING WALLS (INT.) 0

         FLOOR CONSTRUCTION & SECONDARY MEMBERS 1

         ROOF CONSTRUCTION 1

PER SECTION 1016.2 - MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE

I-2 = 200' (W / SPRINKLER SYSTEM)

PER SECTION 1018.4 - DEAD END CORRIDORS

I-2 = 20 FEET

ROOF FIRE CLASSIFICATION (IBC TABLE 1505.1) = B

CAFE REMODEL

SECTION 302 - CLASSIFICATION

INSTITUTIONAL GROUP I-2 -  (HOSPITAL)

18.2.5.2  DEAD END CORRIDORS = 30'

18.2.6.2.1 MAX TRAVEL DISTANCE = 200'

18.3.6.2.3 CORRIDOR WALLS = SMOKE WALLS

OCCUPANCY:  (HEALTHCARE) STORIES: ONE STORY

CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

BUILDING #1 - III (211)

FULLY SPRINKLERED

CODE ANALYSIS NFPA 101-2012 - LIFE SAFETY

NFPA 220 TABLE 4.1.1 TYPE III (211)

EXTERIOR BEARING WALLS = 2HR

INTERIOR BEARING WALLS = 1HR

COLUMNS = 1HR

BEAMS AND GIRDERS = 1HR

FLOOR - CEILING ASSEMBLIES = 1HR

ROOF - CEILING ASSEMBLIES = 1HR

INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS = 0HR

EXTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS = 0HR

1
4

3
-
1

1
4

3
A

-
1

143A

TOILET

143

PATIENT

ROOM

142

HOUSEKEEPING

A146

CORRIDOR

RT104

STAFF

BREAK

RT103

STORAGE

DINING 

ROOM

A147

DIETARY

EXT

DISH

ROOM

EXT

QUIET

ROOM

A148

NEW NON RATED DOOR

ASSEMBLY (PUSH PULL - NON

LATCHING HARDWARE)

EXISTING 

CORRIDOR

152B

NEW SMOKE RATED HM

WINDOW

EXISTING NON RATED DOOR

ASSEMBLY (PUSH PULL-NON

LATCHING HARDWARE)

45M

45M

EXISTING SMOKE

PARTITION WALL/

CORRIDOR WALL

EXISTING SMOKE

RATED DOOR

ASSEMBLY

EXISTING SMOKE

PARTITION WALL/

CORRIDOR WALL

NEW FIRE SMOKE

ROLL UP SHUTTER

EXISTING SMOKE

RATED PARTITION/

1 HR FIRE BARRIER

*NOTE: DINING ROOM B102 NOT

SEPERATED FROM CORRIDOR -

NOT SEPARATED FOR SMOKE.

RATING OCCURS AT PARTITION

ON KITCHEN SIDE. DOOR

HARDWARE AT DINING TO

CORRIDOR INCLUDES PUSH

PULL HARDWARE ONLY.

EXISTING RATED

SHUTTER

NEW RATED

DOOR

EXISTING

COURTYARD

A. COORDINATE WITH CIVIL, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING,

AND ELECTRICAL FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:

CODES OF RECORD:

2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

2011 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

2012 UNIFORM MECHANICAL CODE

2012 UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE

2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

2009 INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE

2005 NFPA 99C STANDARD ON GAS AND VACUUM SYSTEMS

(MED GAS)

2009 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE

2012 NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE

2012 NFPA 99 STANDARD FOR HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

2009 IECC

2004 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ENGINEERS, BOILER AND

PRESSURE VESSEL CODE

2002 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS

  PUBLICATION CSD-1, CONTROLS AND SAFETY

2004 NATIONAL BOARD OF BOILER AND PRESSURE VALVE

INSPECTORS,

  NATIONAL BOARD INSPECTION CODE

2004 SAFETY CODE FOR ELEVATORS AND ESCALATORS,

  ASME A17.1.A17.1a ADDENDA AND ASME A117.1S, 2005

SUPPLEMENT

CITY OF WINNEMUCCA CURRENT DESIGN CRITERIA:

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - D(D1)

ROOF LIVE LOAD - 25 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD - 20 PSF

WIND - 120 MPH (3 SEC GUST), EXPOSURE C

FROST DEPTH - 24"

OTHER REGULATIONS:

2006 AIA GUIDELINES FOR DESIGN OF HEALTH CARE

FACILITIES

A. ACCESSIBLE AND USABLE BUILDINGS ICC A117.1 - 2009

CODES OF RECORD

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

CHECKED BY:

CTA #

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

®

SHEET

H
U

M
B

O
L

D
T

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
H

O
S

P
I
T

A
L

C
A

F
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

1
1

8
 
E

.
 
H

A
S

K
E

L
L

 
S

T

B
I
D

S
E

T

01.19.16

HGHCAFE

G
:
\
H

G
H

\
H

G
H

C
A

F
E

\
A

r
c
h
\
H

G
F

E
_
F

1
0
1
.
d
w

g

CODE

PLAN

AJL

TC

F101

KEY PLAN

HARMONY STREET

MZPAH STREET

H
A

S
K

E
L

L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

AREA OF WORK

2

F101

CAFE CODE PLAN 

 1/8"=1'-0"

1

F101

OVERALL CODE PLAN 

 1" = 30'-0"





A. THESE DRAWINGS ARE BASED UPON EXISTING DRAWINGS AND SITE

OBSERVATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FIELD

VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCING

WORK.

B. THIS PLAN REPRESENTS ARCHITECTURAL DEMOLITION.  ITS

PURPOSE TO GRAPHICALLY DEPICT MAJOR ASSEMBLIES THAT

MUST BE REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ORDER TO ALLOW

INSTALLATION OF THE REPROGRAMMED SPACE AND NEW

ASSEMBLIES.  IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY

THE EXACT LOCATION AND EXTENT OF THESE FINISHES AND

ASSEMBLIES.

C. COORDINATE WITH , MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL ,AND PLUMBING

DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS.

D. OWNER SHALL REMOVE AND SALVAGE ALL WALL MOUNTED

EQUIPMENT  IN ALL SPACES WITH DEMOLITION WORK.

E. OWNER SHALL REMOVE AND SALVAGE ALL MOVEABLE FURNITURE

IN ALL SPACES WITH DEMOLITION WORK.

F. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING CONTINUOUS

ACCESS TO ENTRIES AND LIFE-SAFETY EXITS FOR THE

OCCUPANTS AT ALL TIMES. RE: F101 SHEET FOR CODE

REQUIREMENTS OF EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN.

G. RE: FINISH FLOOR PLAN A501 FOR EXTENT OF NEW FINISH

INFORMATION AND PROTECT EXISTING FROM DAMAGE DURING

DEMOLITION AS REQUIRED FOR CONTINUATION OF FINISH WORK.

H. PATCH AND REPAIR ALL WALL FINISHES, FLOOR FINISHES, AND

CEILING FINISHES WHERE PARTIAL DEMOLITION OCCURS.

I. REMOVE AND SALVAGE TO OWNER ALL EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURES

AND SIGNAGE.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. REMOVE WALL COMPLETELY TO EXTENT SHOWN, PATCH AND

REPAIR ADJACENT SURFACES AS REQUIRED.

2. REMOVE AND RELOCATE VENDING MACHINE - COORDINATE WITH

OWNER

3. REMOVE AND RELOCATE CANDY MACHINE - COORDINATE WITH

OWNER

4. REMOVE AND RELOCATE ICE MACHINE - COORDINATE WITH

OWNER

5. REMOVE CASEWORK COMPLETELY.

6. REMOVE SINK COMPLETELY.

7. REMOVE AND RELOCATE UNDER COUNTER REFRIGERATOR.

8. REMOVE EXISTING FIRE RATED ROLL UP DOOR AND ALL RELATED

ITEMS PREP AREA FOR INSTALLATION OF NEW DOOR.

9. REMOVE FLOORING COMPLETELY AND PREPARE SURFACE FOR

INSTALLATION OF NEW FLOORING.

10. REMOVE ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILES. ACOUSTICAL GRID TO

REMAIN. COORDINATE WITH ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL

DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL ITEMS OF DEMOLITION AT THE

CEILING.

11. COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR

WORK IN THIS AREA.

12. REMOVE DOOR AND RELATED ITEMS COMPLETELY. SALVAGE TO

OWNER. REMOVE FRAME COMPLETELY.

13. EXISTING FLOORING TO REMAIN. PROTECT DURING

CONSTRUCTION

14. REMOVE CORNER GUARD

15. REMOVE AND RELOCATE TV

16. REMOVE SECTION OF HAND RAIL BACK TO 6" PAST OPENING. CAP

END.

17. TEMPORARILY REMOVE ALL OUTLETS, WALL MOUNTED LIGHT

FIXTURES, LIGHT SWITCHES, AND MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS FOR

APPLICATION OF NEW WALL - REINSTALL AS REQUIRED.

18. REMOVE DOOR AND ALL RELATED ITEMS. SALVAGE HARDWARE

FOR RELOCATION TO NEW DOOR. FRAME TO REMAIN.

19. REMOVE EXISTING WIRE GLASS RATED WINDOW.

20. REMOVE EXISTING STAINLESS STEEL COUNTER.

21. REMOVE WALL TILE AT THIS WALL FROM FLOOR TO CEILING.

22. EXISTING SOFFIT TO REMAIN.

23. EXISTING ROLL UP DOOR CABINET TO BE REMOVED.

24. EXISTING SOFFIT TO REMAIN. MODIFY AS REQUIRED FOR NEW

CABINET AS REQUIRED.

DEMOLITION NOTES:

X

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

7
'
-
0

"

6
"

4
'
-
0

"

4
'
-
8

"

4
'
-
1

1
"

9

9

10 10

11

11

11

DINING 

ROOM

A147

DIETARY

EXT

DISH

ROOM

EXT

DINING 

ROOM

A147

DIETARY

EXT

DISH

ROOM

EXT

QUIET

ROOM

A148

QUIET

ROOM

A148

DEMOLITION LEGEND

1

X101

DETAIL OR SECTION NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER

ELEMENTS TO BE REMOVED

X

DEMOLITION NOTE

18

139

13

9

9

9

13

913

14

14

14

14

14

15

1

A001

DEMOLITION PLAN

 1/8"=1'-0"

2

A001

DEMOLITION REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

 1/8"=1'-0"

12

8
"

8
"

1

16

17

17

1
0

"

CORRIDOR

A146

TOILET

143A

PATIENT

ROOM 

143

STORAGE

RT103

LAB

STORAGE (E)

L125A

LAB OFFICE

(E)

L125B

LAB/IMAGING/RT

WAITING

A144

TOILET

143A

PATIENT

ROOM 

143

STORAGE

RT103

LAB

STORAGE (E)

L125A

LAB OFFICE

(E)

L125B

LAB/IMAGING/RT

WAITING

A144

2021

20

19

232422

15'-11"

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

CHECKED BY:

CTA #

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

®

SHEET

H
U

M
B

O
L
D

T
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 
H

O
S

P
I
T

A
L

C
A

F
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

1
1
8
 
E

.
 
H

A
S

K
E

L
L
 
S

T

B
I
D

S
E

T

01.19.16

HGHCAFE

G
:
\
H

G
H

\
H

G
H

C
A

F
E

\
A

r
c
h
\
H

G
F

E
_
A

0
0
1
.
d
w

g

DEMOLITION 

PLAN

AJL

TC

A001

KEY PLAN

HARMONY STREET

MZPAH STREET

H
A

S
K

E
L

L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

AREA OF WORK





A147-2

A148-1

2

1

A101

FLOOR PLAN

 1/8"=1'-0"

2

A101

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

 1/8"=1'-0"

LEGEND

INTERIOR ELEVATION NUMBER /

SHEET WHERE DRAWN

DIMENSION TO GRID LINE

DIMENSION TO FACE OF STUD OR

EXISTING WALL

DOOR NUMBER

WINDOW, RE: A600

DETAIL OR SECTION NUMBER

SHEET WHERE DRAWN

ROOM NAME AND NUMBER

EXISTING FRAMING TO REMAIN.

A. THESE DRAWINGS ARE BASED UPON EXISTING DRAWINGS AND

SITE OBSERVATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO

FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO

COMMENCING WORK.

B. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE

OF FRAMING.

C. RE: A501 FOR ALL FINISHES

D. RE: F101 FOR BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS.

E. RE: A901 FOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN.

F. PROVIDE BLOCKING IN WALL FOR ALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT,

MILLWORK, AND HARDWARE.

G. RE:  A001 FOR DEMOLITION WORK,  CONTRACTOR TO PATCH AND

REPAIR ADJACENT FINISHES AT DEMOLITION AREAS.

H. EXISTING ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL OUTSIDE OF

CONSTRUCTION AREA NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. STAINLESS STEEL SIGNAGE- PROVIDED BY OWNER INSTALLED BY

CONTRACTOR

2. PAINT DOOR FRAME AND GLAZING TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING

CORRIDOR DOORS.

3. RELOCATED UNDER COUNTER REFRIGERATOR.

4. OWNER PROVIDED GRAB - N  - GO REFRIGERATOR CASE .

5. OWNER PROVIDED ICE MACHINE.

6. NEW CEILING TILES IN EXISTING GRID. CENTER DEVICES ON TILES.

7. MODIFY CEILING GRID AS REQUIRED.

8. NEW CASEWORK, RE: A501

9. NEW WINDOW, RE: A601

10. PATCH WALL AS REQUIRED FOR NEW WORK.

11. NEW WALL INFILL.

12. EXISTING SOFFIT.

13. NEW 12" STAINLESS COUNTER.

SHEET NOTES

X

X

2

A101

B

C

D

A

0

A101

A148-1

1

2

A147-1

A147-3

DINING 

ROOM

A147

DIETARY

EXT

DISH

ROOM

EXT

DINING 

ROOM

A147

DIETARY

EXT

DISH

ROOM

EXT

QUIET

ROOM

A148

QUIET

ROOM

A148

CORRIDOR

A146

TOILET

143A

PATIENT

ROOM 

143

STORAGE

RT103

LAB

STORAGE (E)

L125A

LAB OFFICE

(E)

L125B

LAB/IMAGING/RT

WAITING

A144

TOILET

143A

PATIENT

ROOM 

143

STORAGE

RT103

LAB

STORAGE (E)

L125A

LAB OFFICE

(E)

L125B

LAB/IMAGING/RT

WAITING

A144

ROOM

RM#

DIMENSION TO GRID LINE

DIMENSION TO FACE OF STUD OR

EXISTING WALL

DETAIL OR SECTION NUMBER

SHEET WHERE DRAWN

ROOM NAME AND NUMBER

EXISTING FRAMING TO REMAIN.

2

A101

ROOM

RM#

CEILING MATERIAL

CEILING HEIGHT

ADDITIONAL NOTES

?

?

?

REFLECTED CEILING LEGEND

ARMSTRONG DUNE

2712 SECOND LOOK

15/16" EXISTING GRID

LIGHTING - SEE

ELECTRICAL

HVAC REGISTERS - SEE MECHANICAL

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHT

PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING

GYP BOARD AS REQUIRED

4

3

5

10

9

8

8

8

8

6

7

6

NOTE: SEE 1/A501

FOR ENLARGED PLAN

13

13 11

2

12

9'-0"

A.F.F.

7'-0"

A.F.F.

NEW FRAMED OPENING

STAINLESS STEEL CORNER

GUARDS RE: A501

DOOR TOP TRACK SLIDE

9'-0"

A.F.F.

3

A101

NEW OPENING AT PRIVATE DINING

 1"=1'-0"

PUBLIC DINING QUIET ROOM

PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING

GYP BOARD AS REQUIRED

8'-0"

TOP OF PANEL

3form DOOR RE: A601

NEW CEILING TILE

WITH EXISTING GRID

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

CHECKED BY:

CTA #

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

®

SHEET

H
U

M
B

O
L

D
T

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
H

O
S

P
I
T

A
L

C
A

F
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

1
1

8
 
E

.
 
H

A
S

K
E

L
L

 
S

T

B
I
D

S
E

T

01.19.16

HGHCAFE

G
:
\
H

G
H

\
H

G
H

C
A

F
E

\
A

r
c
h
\
H

G
F

E
_
A

1
0
1
.
d
w

g

FLOOR PLAN

AND

REFLECTED CEILING

PLAN

AJL

TC

A101

KEY PLAN

HARMONY STREET

MZPAH STREET

H
A

S
K

E
L

L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

AREA OF WORK





CORNER CAFE

DINING 

ROOM

B102

QUIET

ROOM

B103

UC

110

-

60

24" 34"

LEGEND

XX

X

XX

XX XX

X X

MODIFICATION

HEIGHT**

LOCK

DEPTH*

MODIFY

LENGTH

CABINET NUMBER

*  INDICATES DEPTH OF BASE CABINET

   - COUNTERTOPS OVERHANG 1 

1

2

"

** INDICATES HEIGHT OF CABINET w/ 1 1/8"

         COUNTERTOP IF APPLICABLE

OFOI        OWNER FURNISHED OWNER INSTALLED

CORNER GUARD, 4'H STAINLESS STEEL

INDICATES WALL FINISH LOCATION

SV1 SHEET VINYL LOCATION

INDICATES FLOOR TRANSITION

P1

5'-0"

211

-

18

24" 34"

152

-

36

24" 34"

254

-

26

18" 34"

212

-

26

18" 34"

2'-2" 2'-2" 2'-2" 2'-2"

SHEET NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

#

A501 3

4

5

2

A501

6

A501

8

A501 9

7

212

-

26

18" 34"

212

-

26

18" 34"

OPEN

2

A501

DINING ROOM NORTH

 1/4"=1'-0"

6

A501

QUIET ROOM SOUTH

 1/4"=1'-0"

3

A501

DINING ROOM EAST

 1/4"=1'-0"

1

A501

CAFE ENLARGED PLAN

 1/4"=1'-0"

4

A501

DINING ROOM SOUTH

 1/4"=1'-0"

5

A501

DINING ROOM WEST

 1/4"=1'-0"

7

A501

QUIET ROOM WEST

 1/4"=1'-0"

102

-

36

24" 34"

3

SV2 SHEET VINYL, TEKNOFLOR 'FOREST SCAPES' BRAZILIAN TEAK #31111

SV3 SHEET VINYL, TEKNOFLOR 'MOUNTAIN SCAPES' MIST #88002

SV4 SHEET VINYL, TEKNOFLOR 'MOUNTAIN SCAPES' SHADOW #88004

LVT1 LUXURY VINYL TILE, MANNINGTON AMTICO 'RIVER STONE TUNDRA' 

#ROSRS40, 18"x24"

E EXISTING FLOORING TO REMAIN, PROTECT

RB1 RESILIENT BASE #66 EITHER ORE, 4" COVE

E EXISTING CARPET BASE

BASE FINISHES

WALL FINISHES

FLOOR FINISHES

ROOM FINISHES

MILLWORK FINISHES

P1 PAINT (BENJAMIN MOORE)

P8 ACCENT PAINT (BENJAMIN MOORE)

VWC1 VINYL WALL COVERING, TRIKES 'LUCY IN THE SKY' #Q48-318 INTUITION

GT3 GLASS / STONE MOSAIC TILE 'OTM ELEGANZA ARIZONA SERIES' 

GLENDALE #XAZGESQ 5/8"x5/8"

CT1 CERAMIC TILE, DALTILE 'IDENTIFY GLOSS CASHMERE', GRAY, #MY65, 

8"x20"

CT2 CERAMIC TILE, DALTILE 'IDENTIFY GLOSS OXFORD', BROWN, #MY66, 

8"x20"

NOTE: UTILIZE 'ULTRA FLEX LFT ADHESIVE' FOR LARGE FORMAT TILE.

(GROUT COLOR FOR ALL TILE: TEC ANTIQUE WHITE #940)

SS4 OREGON TILE AND MARBLE SOLID SURFACE QUARTZ 'QUANTRA 

QUARTZ' #105, #QS / OTM / 1926 - 3, SQUARE EASED EDGE

PL5 PLASTIC LAMINATE, WILSONART 'WALNUT HEIGHTS' #7965K - 12

GRAIN OF LAMINATE TO RUN HORIZONTAL ON CASEWORK.

HGH

R

4

'

-

0

"

11

C
O

RN
ER C

A
FE

10

13

OPEN

8

A501

CORRIDOR A146 SOUTH

 1/4"=1'-0"

9

A501

CORRIDOR A146 EAST

 1/4"=1'-0"

ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

ROOM NAME ROOM # FLOOR BASE

WALLS

ADDITIONAL

NOTES

N E S W

CORRIDOR B101 RB1 - P8 - - 1

DINING ROOM B102 RB1 P1/VWC1 P1/CT2 2

QUIET ROOM B103 - P1 -

A. FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

B. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE

OF FRAMING OR EXISTING FACE OF FINISH.

C. PROVIDE FIRE-RETARDANT TREATED BLOCKING IN WALL FOR

ALL  MOUNTED EQUIPMENT, MILLWORK, AND HARDWARE.

COORDINATE OWNER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT WITH OWNER.

D. RE: SHEET F101 FOR BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS.

E. COORDINATE ALL FINAL PLUMBING FIXTURE LOCATIONS

WITH PLUMBING DRAWINGS AND INSTALLED CONDITIONS IN

THE FIELD.

F. REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE ON THIS SHEET FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON MILLWORK FINISHES. SEE

GENERAL AND ADDITIONAL NOTES FOR MILLWORK FINISH

LOCATIONS.

G. REFER TO SHEET A601 FOR DOOR AND WINDOW FRAME

INFORMATION.

H. FOR MILLWORK DETAILS, REFER TO A.W.I. REFERENCES AND

STANDARDS.

I. FINISHES TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S

INSTRUCTIONS.

1. OWNER PROVIDED ICE MACHINE.

2. RELOCATED OWNER PROVIDED UNDER COUNTER REFRIGERATOR.

3. INSTALL OWNER PROVIDED T.V.

4. OWNER PROVIDED 'GRAB-N-GO' REFRIGERATOR CASE.

5. NEW STAINLESS STEEL ROLL UP DOOR AND FRAME, RE: A101.

6. 3-FORM BARN DOOR, RE: A601 FOR DETAILS.

7. OWNER PROVIDED MICROWAVE.

8. OWNER PROVIDED TOASTER.

9. INSTALL RUBBER BASE ON WALL BEHIND REFRIGERATOR AND ON ALL

CASEWORK TOE KICKS

10. EXISTING CARPET BASE TO CORNER OF WALL.

11. NEW RUBBER BASE TO CORNER OF SIGN.

12. EXISTING SIGNS AND EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN.

13. STAINLESS STEEL CORNER GUARDS TO TOP OF DOOR OPENING - OR

4'-0" TYPICAL HEIGHT IN ALL OTHER LOCATIONS

14. 16 GA STAINLESS STEEL SHELF, 72"X12" BY REGENCY OR EQUAL.

15. PROVIDE RESILIENT TRANSITION STRIP BETWEEN CARPET AND VINYL.

MATCH HOSPITAL STANDARD FOR SIMILAR TRANSITIONS IN THIS AREA.

16. BUTT 'SV2' TO EXISTING VINYL. MATCH 'WOOD GRAIN' DIRECTION. WELD

SEAM, ALL SEAMS.

17. ALIGN FLOORING TRANSITION AT CORNER.

18. HGH LOGO SHEET VINYL INLAY. MATCH HGH FONT INLAY IN ACUTE

WING.

19. CORNER CAFE SIGN LETTERS BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.

20. OWNER PROVIDED LEMONADE / ICE TEA DISPENSER

21. 'SS4' COUNTERTOP AND 4" SPLASH.

22. 'CR' RESILIENT CHAIR RAIL, INSTALL 36" TO TOP OF RAIL.

23. NEW WALL INFILL.

24. EXISTING CLOCK, RE-INSTALL AFTER TILING WALL. COORDINATE WITH

NEW GRAB AND GO REFRIGERATOR HEIGHT.

25. EXISTING STAINLESS STEEL COUNTER, PROTECT.

26. ALIGN TOP OF 'CT1' WITH TOP OF STAINLESS STEEL COUNTER, BUTT

'GT3' TO TOP OF 'CT1'.

27. PROVIDE SCHLUTER TRIM PIECE FULL HEIGHT ON EDGE OF TILE. BUTT

TRIM PIECE TIGHTLY TO EDGE OF CORNER GUARD.

28. PROVIDE 12" DIAMETER HOLE CUT-OUT-IN SOLID SURFACE FOR TRASH

BELOW.

29. RUN CERAMIC TILE TO FLOOR, SILICONE SEAL TILE TO FLOORING.

30. OWNER PROVIDED TRASH CAN.

31. NEW RUBBER BASE TO EXISTING DOOR FRAME.

32. NEW STAINLESS STEEL CORNER GUARD TO FLOOR.

33. MODIFY EXISTING HAND RAIL FOR NEW WORK AT OPENING.

34. NEW 12" STAINLESS STEEL COUNTER.

MISC. FINISHES

CR1 RESILIENT CHAIR RAIL JOHNSONITE SINGLE PANEL - VARIA ECORESIN

CG 3

1

2

"STAINLESS STEEL CORNER GUARD  - 16GA 4-0" STANDARD - ENVIRO

GT OR EQUAL

# #

EQUIPMENT NOT IN CONTRACT SHOWN

DASHED. COORDINATE WITH OWNER

SV2, SV3, SV4

LVT1

LVT1 P1/VWC1 P1/VWC1P1/VWC1

P1/VWC1CT1/GT3

CORRIDOR

B101

15

17

16

15

17

15

3
'
-
5

"

EQ.EQ.

15

18SV3SV4

15

E LVT1

SV2 E

SV2 LVT1

SV2E

S
V

2
E

15

ELVT1

E
S

V
2

E
L

V
T

1

15

7

8

22

1

2114

2

27

P1CT2

3
'
-
4

"

CT1

22 21 21

P1

2221

P1

VWC1

P8

11

P8

12

19

523 2519

5
'
-
8

"

2324

GT3

4 6 13

1'-6"

28

28

1
'
-
4

"
1

'
-
6

"

29

9

9

3'-0"

1'-6"

3'-0"

1'-6"

1'-6" 2'-0" 2'-0"2'-6"

2
'
-
1

0
"

2
'
-
1

0
"

211

-

18

24" 34"

212

-

24

24" 34"

212

-

24

24" 34"

4'-10"

2
'
-
0

"

20

28

13

VWC1

P1

13

13

19

19

5
'
-
6

"

30

30

2629

3
'
-
4

"

ADDITIONAL NOTES

1. PROVIDE NEW RUBBER BASE AT NEW SHEET VINYL

LOCATIONS.

2. RUN CERAMIC TILE TO FLOOR WHERE SHOWN.

4

5

6

32 31

NEW FRP WALL FINISH AT THIS WALL

FLOOR TO CEILING

34

34

34

33

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

CHECKED BY:

CTA #

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

®

SHEET

H
U

M
B

O
L

D
T

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
H

O
S

P
I
T

A
L

C
A

F
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

1
1

8
 
E

.
 
H

A
S

K
E

L
L

 
S

T

B
I
D

S
E

T

01.19.16

HGHCAFE

G
:
\
H

G
H

\
H

G
H

C
A

F
E

\
A

r
c
h
\
H

G
F

E
_
A

5
0
1
.
d
w

g

FINISH PLANS

AND INTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

AJL

TC

A501





FINISH FLOOR

FRAME TYPES

1

4

" = 1'-0"

EQ

2'-0"

EQ

2
'
-
2

"
1

1
"

FINISH FLOOR

DOOR TYPES

1

4

" = 1'-0"

HG

A
S

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
D

AS

SCHEDULED

2"

2"

2
"

TYP.

G OD

6'-8"

4
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

3

1

2

"

1
0

"

10'-0"

4
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
1

0
"

DOOR, FRAME, AND HARDWARE SCHEDULE

A601

2
"

2
"

2"2"

3

1

2

" 3

1

2

"

T

T

1 2

HOLLOW METAL HOLLOW METAL

T

SM

STAINLESS

STEEL DOOR

12" STAINLESS

COUNTER

2
"

1

A601

HM DOOR HEAD/JAMB

 INTERIOR HOLLOW METAL FRAME 3"=1'-0"

T
Y

P
E

.

HOLLOW METAL

DOOR FRAME

2

A601

FLOORING TRANSITION AT DOOR

3"=1'-0"

NEW DOOR AS

SCHEDULED

DOOR AS

SCHEDULED

JOINT SEALANT

EA SIDE

NEW METAL STUD

FRAMING

PATCH AND REPAIR

EXISTING GYP BOARD

AS REQUIRED

FLOOR FINISH,

RE: A501

ALIGN FLOORING

TRANSITION WITH DOOR.

2"

E
Q

.
V

A
R

I
E

S
E

Q
.

JAMB/HEAD

HM WINDOW

 INTERIOR HOLLOW METAL FRAME 3"=1'-0"

3

A601

TYP.

HOLLOW METAL

WINDOW FRAME

GLAZING STOP

2
"

EQ.EQ.

T
Y

P
.

JAMB CONDITION

HEAD CONDITION

HOLLOW METAL

WINDOW FRAME

GLAZING STOP

METAL STUD

FRAMING

NEW METAL STUD

FRAMING

JOINT SEALANT

EACH SIDE

JOINT SEALANT

EACH SIDE

PATCH AND REPAIR

EXISTING GYP BOARD

AS REQUIRED

PATCH AND REPAIR

EXISTING GYP BOARD

AS REQUIRED

EXISTING WALL

NEW STAINLESS STEEL

ROLL UP COUNTER DOOR

NEW STAINLESS

STEEL 12" SHELF

5

A601

COUNTER ROLL UP DOOR

 1"=1'-0"

V
.
I
.
F

.

DINING SIDEKITCHEN SIDE

NEW RATED HM FRAME.

PAINTED.

FIRE SMOKE RATED

LEGEND

A. FIELD VERIFY ALL ROUGH OPENING DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO

FABRICATION.

B. RE FLOOR PLAN FOR DOOR LOCATIONS

C. PAINT HOLLOW  METAL FRAMES TO MATCH EXISTING.

GENERAL NOTES:

ABBREVIATIONS

AL ALUMINUM - CLEAR ANODIZED

HM HOLLOW METAL

T TEMPERED GLASS

3form 3form PANEL - BABABA FIBER DARK 1/2" GAGE - 48" WIDE

SS STAINLESS STEEL

SM SMOKE PREVENTION RATED OPENING - UL 1784 (AIR 

LEAKAGE TEST FOR DOOR ASSEMBLIES) - NFPA 105

GROUP 1 - PROVIDE SMOKE SEAL

RELOCATE EXISTING HARDWARE

GROUP 2 - PROVIDE NEW LEVER WITH

CLASSROOM FUNCTION RELOCATE OTHER

EXISTING DOOR HARDWARE. 

HARDWARE GROUPS

1. RELOCATE EXISTING HARDWARE TO NEW  DOOR

2. 3form HARDWARE: TOP TRACK WITH ROLLER ASSEMBLY SLIDE,

MODEL 'SLIDE 01'. HANDLE ON EACH SIDE. INCLUDE STIFFENER

BARS WITH FLOOR GUIDES

HARDWARE NOTES

1. OVERHEAD ROLLING COUNTER DOOR - MODEL 655 - STAINLESS

STEEL 10'-0" X 4'-0" - VERIFY ALL EXISTING DIMENSIONS BEFORE

SELECTING FINAL DOOR SIZE.

2. TIE NEW COILING FIRE DOOR TO FIRE ALARM.

DOOR NOTES

4

A601

AL DOOR HEAD/JAMB

 INTERIOR ALUMINUM STROEFRONT FRAME 3"=1'-0"

NEW METAL STUD

FRAMING

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

FRAME AND DOOR

PATCH AND REPAIR

EXISTING GYP BOARD

AS REQUIRED

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

CHECKED BY:

CTA #

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

®

SHEET

H
U

M
B

O
L

D
T

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
H

O
S

P
I
T

A
L

C
A

F
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

1
1

8
 
E

.
 
H

A
S

K
E

L
L

 
S

T

B
I
D

S
E

T

01.19.16

HGHCAFE

G
:
\
H

G
H

\
H

G
H

C
A

F
E

\
A

r
c
h
\
H

G
F

E
_
A

6
0
1
.
d
w

g

DOOR SCHEDULE

AND

DETAILS

AJL

TC

A601

















































Independent Agreement Shane Draper, Ltd. 

 

Humboldt General Hospital 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

September 24, 2019 
Agenda item: F5 

 

Executive Summary – Independent Agreement Shane Draper, Ltd. 

Request 

Approval of Independent Contractor agreement of Shane Draper, Ltd. with HGH. 

Background 

Dr. Draper and Dr. Lindstrom, doctors of podiatric medicine, each have Medical Staff privileges at HGH. 

The agreement provides for the group to deliver clinic and surgery services. HGH will be responsible for 
all costs of services; HGH will bill and collect for all services. HGH will pay a flat fee of $10,000 per week 
for 3 days/week of ProForma services. Please see attached ProForma, it is based on conservative 
projections of anticipated values.  

    




























	HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL
	DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 24, 2019

	Jul-Sep Security Report.pdf
	Jul - Sep 2019�Security Report��
	Humboldt General Hospital

	HGH Board Report - ED Patient Satisfaction Survey Sept 2019 BOARD.pdf
	Board graphs

	Making Tracks Newsletter.August 6.English.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	PCO #3 Rx Modular Casework - HGH Rx_NOTED.pdf
	signed cover
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (008)

	HGFE_BIDSET_01_19_16_Arch.pdf
	HGFE_G100
	HGFE_F101
	HGFE_A001
	HGFE_A101
	HGFE_A501
	HGFE_A601




